



5 - ~~MIT~~  
1 - ~~MIT~~ MIT IN TRIPLICATE)  
1 - File

UNITED STATES  
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Land Office ~~MIT~~ ~~MIT~~  
Lease No. ~~MIT~~ ~~MIT~~  
Unit ~~MIT~~ ~~MIT~~  
~~MIT~~ ~~MIT~~

## SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL.....	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF WATER SHUT-OFF.....	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CHANGE PLANS.....	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF SHOOTING OR ACIDIZING.....	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TEST WATER SHUT-OFF.....	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ALTERING CASING.....	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO RE-DRILL OR REPAIR WELL.....	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF RE-DRILLING OR REPAIR.....	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SHOOT OR ACIDIZE.....	SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF ABANDONMENT.....	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PULL OR ALTER CASING.....	SUPPLEMENTARY WELL HISTORY.....	
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ABANDON WELL.....	<b>Free Job</b>	<b>X</b>

(INDICATE ABOVE BY CHECK MARK NATURE OF REPORT, NOTICE, OR OTHER DATA)

Well No. ~~113~~ is located ~~1167~~ ft. from ~~[S]~~ line and ~~1300~~ ft. from ~~[E]~~ line of sec. ~~8~~  
~~113~~ (1/4 Sec. and Sec. No.) ~~113~~ (Twp.) ~~113~~ (Range) ~~MIT~~ (Meridian)  
~~MIT~~ (Field) ~~MIT~~ (County or Subdivision) ~~MIT~~ (State or Territory)

The elevation of the ~~MIT~~ above sea level is ~~6597~~ ft.

### DETAILS OF WORK

(State names of and expected depths to objective sands; show sizes, weights, and lengths of proposed casings; indicate mudding jobs, cementing points, and all other important proposed work)

Total Depth 5745'. Run Lane Wells and perf. w/ 2 shots/ft. from 5625-5630, 5636-5640, 5644-5649, 5652-5656, 5657-5701, 5704-5708, 5716-5720, 5725-5730. Free LFL w/ 30,500 gallons water (only). S.B. 1950, Avg. 1770, Max. 1770, Final 1950. Went to vac. I.R. 34.3 MM. Perf. w/ 2 shots/ft. from 5742-5752, 5755-5760, 5760-5774, 5780-5784, 5788-5792, Set S.P. at 5817' and free LFL w/ 30,500 gallons water (only). S.B. 1950, Avg. 1735, Max. 1800, Final 1800. Went to vac. I.R. 35.8 MM. Perf. w/ 2 shots/ft. from 5806-5814, 5818-5824, 5827-5831, 5833-5838, 5840-5844, 5848-5854, 5858-5864, 5868-5874, Set S.P. at 5819' and free LFL w/ 30,500 gallons water (only). S.B. 1800, Avg. 1200, Max. 1800, Final 1800. Went to vac. I.R. 39.3 MM. Perf. w/ 2 shots/ft. from 5874-5884, 5888-5894, 5898-5904, 5908-5914, 5918-5924, 5928-5934, 5938-5944, 5948-5954, 5958-5964, 5968-5974, 5978-5984, 5988-5994, 5998-6004. No set SP at 5920' and free C.B. w/ 30,500 gallons water (only). S.B. 1700, Avg. 1700, Max. 1700, Final 1700. Went to vac. I.R. 32 MM. Cleaned out to total depth & set 5700-04' of 2-1/8" OD. I understand that this plan of work must receive approval in writing by the Geological Survey before operations may be commenced.

Company ~~PACIFIC OILFIELD PUMPING CORPORATION~~  
Address ~~439 1/2 East Main Street~~  
~~Pasadena, New Mexico~~  
By ~~Original signed by~~ Dugan  
Title ~~MIT~~

